
Mon Jun 21 13:08:38 EDT 2021 
EPAExecSec <EPAExecSec@epa.gov> 
FW: Request for Government to Government Consultation, Re: WOTUS 
To: "CMS.OEX" <cms.oex@epa.gov> 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Reading file

 

From: Loving, John <JLoving@kilpatricktownsend.com>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Regan, Michael <Regan.Michael@epa.gov>
Subject: Request for Government to Government Consultation, Re: WOTUS

 

Administrator Regan,

 

Good morning.  Please find attached an electronic copy of a letter from the Stillaguamish Tribe to you requesting government to
government consultation on the new rulemaking for WOTUS.  Thank you.

 

 

 

 

 

John Loving    
Senior Government Relations Advisor 
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP   
Suite 900 | 607 14th Street, NW | Washington, DC  20005-2018  
office 202 508 5826 | cell 202 714 0427 | fax 202 585 0035 
jloving@kilpatricktownsend.com | My Profile | vCard
Government Relations Practice

 

Confidentiality Notice:
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by
the sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.














































































































